-97-

96.

And upon the trial of said cause for the said re-
spondent in defense of said action, did then and
there produce in his defense, one Mrs. Hodgskins,
who was duly sworn in his behalf, and who did tes-
tify on her direct, cross and re-direct examination as
follows, to-wit:

s

A. Cultivated them all over.

Q. Did you go all over them?

A, I did.

Q. What time did you get through cultivating?
A. Well, T got through about noon, cultivating

[,
B Wl
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0

et s Y .
faciadivied-X 3
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Q. What did you do in the afternoon?

A. Cultivated some ground where we had some
mangles; mangles didn’t come up good. :

Q. How much ground was sown to mangles’

Mys. H;rigski;as sworn for Defendant :

Q. Where do you live?

P
Prim

T . - -
A. Why, 1 live in Falcon. 2 x
, . R o Lo
. I'don’t know. Q Have you a place there of your own? oy |
Ih . .
PP [ 4

. . . A v -
Give us your best judgement A. Yes, we have a place of our own

Well, there was an acre of that if not oI

-

Q. This boy, the prisoner here, is your son?

-
P Y gy —..,v,-;-

%
Q. Acre of that, also? ’ , A. Yes, sir. . ‘ =
A Yes, sir. o oles. that Q- How many of them are there in vour family? AR
Q. Did you do any hoeing in the mangics A. Six children. R
day~ Q. This young lady here is vour daughter? B ; }i ,
A, T dién’t touch them. - A, Ves, sir. , .‘;}7';" ib ?; k.
Q Did any of the rest of the family’ ’ Q Yes. N ;’ 5 K
A. No, sir. relling U5 Q. Do you remember working in a potatoe . ’! s N
Q Is that the field that Mudge was s Patch? o IL: "
about? ¢ them A. Yes, sir. KN | §‘ _
H i 1ds of theill . R TR Rt
-A. Well, there is two different fie 2 Another of mangles; what do vou call it? % [
Q. What? ference to WS pota- Q' ges; I'suppose that is what they call them. k% J* . '
A.. The one that he h(:ad reference o . 70 You reccollect the day in question? M i _;‘,‘J‘ b
toes.I just went through with the cultivator ; A You are right T do ! {1
' : i hat day Q. Will vou « . . A HEE B
Q. Were you in a different ﬁe_]d t : ¢ geld. . 1l you siate to the court and jury what SNE I
Al T in part of the time in a differen ¥ou know 4t A I
. T was mfpa c]) S et v out your boy on that day? it 3 g q:
Q You are friendly with Mudge’ s + Yes, sir, I RN IR
; rouble between Q. ¥ : . .. 24
A, T nev er h’ear tell of ]a-uy t;vhen o spoke 1 N \z}lﬁt, if anything, can you say about it? s 1
Q. You didn’t answer him el Tean just tel] you; he hitched up the SR
‘ou that day? 37 0 the morp; ’ g
you that day °ming and went to cultivating them ; T Y

Potatoeg ¢},

A. No, I didn’t. Tough, as he told you he did, and we were
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across a little to the west; we cultivated amongst
themn mangles and some got out put in turnips went

T

me he came right across right down to the grist mill;

w
=
2

he wasn't gone a great while; he was back home

o whil he was done cultivat- . A it

. uta while we came back and he w again in about three-quarters of an hour-at the out- il g [T

ing by noon and him and I went into the potatoe ide sh | {8
atch and hoeing, and his sister the three of , . q.a

p a :vtt;:lnt tot felng, :1111 o elock: then Q. You know this man Lovell do you? i

us amongst the potatoes until about 4 ’ A. Yes, 1 know him by sight; had a little deal ':{i

she went and got supper and we went in and eat our
supper.

Q. Who, ‘‘we;"” who do you mean?

A. Her and him and me and his father.

Q. Wlere was his father working?

A. His father was down next to the hguse work-
ing; and him and I was up to the east working, hoe
ing, and we went in and eat our suppers and the
girl, my daughter and him went out on the front
stoop and got to playing there, and he started Uup

with him on my sewing machine.

Q. What kind of a deal did you have?

A Well, T was to give him 5o cents for fixing
my machine, and he didn’t fix it; he got it so I could-
W't do anything with it at all.

Q. Did you pay him the 50 cents?

A. No, sir, [ didn’t.

Q. Was this previous to the time this accusa-

tio . . -
1 Was made against your boy here; before this?
A. Before this.
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the street up east, and her after him; he went rg , . . .= G
. h P ' ’ Q- Do you know of him asking for it? j' .
across the corner . - . :
Q. About what time was that~ g Hve asked y husband for it Qi 3; 1.
. X lose o 5 o’clock - You don't know that yourself? _'.‘_.’ j ;{ ; 4 5 :
A. svell, that would be pretty clo o A T know that ses, sir ) { i
he went across the corner to the post-office, 0 % v ? » e 1 ,j §
Lynn’ P to U.(_l S.‘ou made arrangements whereby you were ; o
4ym;s. D-(i - give hini the 50 centg? 1; ;-,F p
. Did you see himr: . Veg- . .. - o B8 I e
Al Ts ) . h self; then he &fsy g.a\e 1t to him in wood. i 2
. I see him go across there mysell; You did not give hj ) . G,
came back again to the old store give him any wood: T ‘
g - ‘ , _;} '

- No, we didn’t.

L e
AN

Q. You just tell what you know yourself

: - This man ivi 5
. g was living therer
A Certainly; I aint going to tell anythiog g taere

Yes.

>0 =0

- s
A taoea
ey
S
-

. hat .

't k | i to tell you W Q. IR
dor’t know; Iam just going How long have you known him? Y I
know. AL Well 14 ) i -

] ) R ear and » 1 wont be certain; [ think about a Pt S
Q You saw him yourself did you: e : Q" Ya half since T first knowed him., 1 o : i L,
. to . RS

A. Yes, sir; well, then he came baCk’ an where o] 0;1 bought your sewing machine some- Ea
store and went up past Mr. Richardson 5' ol R ses .1 X S
t 15 » SR L
around by McIntyre's, and | suppose by wha - Yes, of 5 man in Lexington. NS B
::‘%) N ;:‘ '5‘ .
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Q. He attempted to fix it?

A. Yes.

Q. He claimed it was not good for anything?

A. He allowed it would not last a great while.

Q. And attempted to fix it?

A. Yes, but it was only an attempt, ! think.

Q He didn’t fix it?

A. No, he did not; I had to fix it over again-

Q. Do you know anything about Willie hinng
out to some man?

A. Yes, I do.

Q. What do you know ahout it?

A. T know his mother came to me for him.;
poy’s mother that he hired to come to me for hin

Q For willie?

A. For Willie; the boy hired him first and then
his mother came to me for him and I told him abett
it and he went to my brother's in Fremont; then
went to his place on Sunday to go to work.

Q. During that day what can you say about bz
ing in Willie’s company up to the time that he le
the house the time he went out on the stoop there 10
play with his sister? .

A. T seen him go away with the girl. -

Q. Could he have gone down there——"

A. Not much. )

Q. Wait a moment; could he have gone do“f
there to the place that is said here, and don¢ o
thing like what he is accused of here?

A. Not much.

Q. Without your knowing it?

A. No.
Q. Did you lose sight of him?

the

I0I.

A. I had sight of him until he went to the post-
office door; while he was coming back I was stand-
ing out on the stoop looking for her to come back,
and when he come back up as far as the corner [
turned and went into the house.

Q- Did you expect some mail from your daught-
er?

A. Yes, 1did expect a letter from her.

Q. It was Willie’s habit to go to the post-office
and see if there was any letters for you, was it not?
A. Yes, sir, he often went to the post-office.

Q. To inquire from the family?

A. Yes, sir.

CROSS-EXAMINATION.

Q Were you afraid he would lose the letter the
feason you kept your eyes on him?

A. No.

Q. Were you afraia you would lose him?

A No, I.wasn't.

Q Do you g0 out and stand every time he goes
to the post-office?

A NO, 1 don’t

o} Q This was one of the times you had occasion

A Yes, 1 just happened to.

respoig(:nt:p(-)n the trial of s.aid cause counsel for the
theze prod1; m.defe.nse of said action, did then fmd
Who yyag thce M his defense one Miss Hodgskm_s,
defendan o1 and thf“re duly sworn in behalf of said

»30d who did testify on her direct, cross

and re__d’
1 : . .
'ect examination as follows, to-wit:

v T
Loy e . z o LIty - *
3. PR S By N
P o M U R~ - LR,
TR st a " Ty ren Mhe wge s Araa . TR
Y e s wn Wt e “
- - - o u " - - -
b . e
T N

o e

v bt o ot e " e
. e faws 2 e SV oo o
5 3 ,’; . . b ¥
3 > - e -
- $ . . A P «. e S "
wt g L ¢ .3 .
e . Lt PR *m P g -
I St e -y 2 e KR G 2235 "
L . L ] . . . . .

el s
N

e ®
Satee £

P rm—— =
- Papcigged

I
s

P ye)

e ren et gt eremt wchatfans e et e
RETTL PREDOTNLAR, B3 o st uirys oSt ot T vhed
. ] < LR . -l N




102.
Miss Hodgskins sworn for Defendant :

Q. What is your age?

A. 1 was 17 last February.

Q. You live at home with your people?

A. Sometimes, and sometimes I work out.

Q. Are you a sister of Willie, here?

A. Yes, sirt.

Q. Do you recollect the day in question?

A. Ido. .

Q Were you in Willie’s company that day?

A. I were from 10 o’clock until 5 o’clock t
day. '

Q. Will you state to the jury just exactly ¥
occurred during that day as near as you canl recol-
lect it now?

A. Yes.

Q. At the time between yourself and Willie?

A. T will; in the morning after we had bresz'
fast he went out to harness up the mare and went 11
to the potatoes to cultivate them; him and pa they
had the cultivator there; it was pretty nigh noot at
then went down to where the mangles WeT; ther(e1
was some thrown out; they cultivated that piece %
put turnips in and then we had dinnerand [ and hit
was hoeing potatoes and pa, that is he and pa was &
one end and mamma and I at the other hoeing o
til 4 0’clock and I went to the house and I gO_t P
per and called them in to eat and they come 18 ant
eat, and then Willie and I went out on the frone
stoop; I went out and he got up and comne out the;e
too, and after he come out we was talking and he
started to run up the road and I run after h
went part way to the corner of the field an

hat

hat

im an
d I went

103.

with him part way to the corner, and he run across
the corner of the field to the post-office, and I saw
him go into the post office; well then I didn't see
him, but it was no time, it was not anyway 4 min-
utes from the time I seen him go into the door there
unti} I saw him again coming down from the post-
office and he crossed right down in front of the brick
store and 1 saw him pass Richardson’s and I did not
notice him from that on.

Q. You say you stayed with your brother in the
field until 4 o’clock?

A, Yes, sir.

Q- And then went home and got supper?

A. Yes, sir. l

Q. How do you identify the time?

A. Because I looked at the clock.
- S)- ﬂljow long did it Fake you to go from the

¢ house; what time was it when vou got to

the houge? )

A. Half past four.
hOusS;,, ;Ie(:w long did it take you to go from the

€ you were?

A It would not take me more than a minute.

Q You went right straight did you?

A, Yes, sir.
mo'rthil ilt;hajt time; it would not take you much

minuter

A, No, sir,

Q. D
Sy a tD‘lnflg' the whole of that day what can you
fime ° Willie's being in your company from the
" Went out until you got through?
A, Why, he was.
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Q. Did you leave him in the field when you
went to get supper?

A. Yes, I left him with mamma and pa in the
field, but pa was at this end though and ma was at
the east end.

Q. These mangles are in different fields, or ar
they in one field?

A.. No, they are a short distance apart.

Q. So you could see one from the other?

A. Yes.

Q. And then you left your father in one field
and your mother and Willie in the other field?

A, Yes, sir.

O. When you went to supper?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. How long after you went to get sup

it before Willie came to the house?
A. Well, it wasn’t more than half an hour,

per was
any-

way. .
uU
Q. What time was it when you got throug

supper?
A. Well, it was near 5 o’clock.
Q. Tt was after that then that yo
the little scuffle?
A. Yes, sir.
Q. He ran away and you ran after
A, Yes, sir. ,
Q. And’ then you saw him go to the POSt'OfﬁCE'
A. Yes, sir.
Q. Do you know anything about 3 sew
chine agent?
A. I just know him by sight, that
him spoken of a few times, that is all.

1 and he had

him?

ing md

is all; heard

I105.

Q. Where did you ever see him.

A. Well, I have seen him at Tucker’s, and I
have met him on the road.

.Q. Do you know anything about his fixing a
sewing machine for your mother?

1.\. Yes, he was in the house to fix a sewing
m.aCh‘me, and after he went away set down to sew
with it and could not do anything with it at all, and
wehad to have it fixed again. .

-Q. S.o that, instead of fixing the machine he
left it 50 it would not work?

_ A. He fixed it hut it would not work; fixed it so
1twould 1ot work at al]

% And then run the machipe down, didn’t he?

Q- He said it would not last no time at all.
o Do you know anything about the expense of

Xing ity

A )

. ['heard them talking about 50 cents; they
S t(z take him wood for the 50 cents.
- Is this man living with his wife?

A Well, 1 hear she is away now.

Objected to.

Q Is he

‘Iedge? living with her now to your know-

A. She ig not at home now.

Q Been absent for some time?
Ay

€s, sir,

Q. Whass l
ated What's the report about their being separ-

Objecteq to,

.
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CROSS-EXAMINATION.

How long have you had that sewing ma

o

chine

b

About 4 years.
About four years?
Yes, sir.
And you say you got it at Lexington?
Yes, sir.
W hite machine, I suppose?
Yes, sir. '
You said that you saw your brother g0 into
the post-office; that you did not see him go fn?

A. Yes, [ saw himt go in the post-office:

Q. On that very day?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. The 2yth of June?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. How do you know it was on the 27th
June?

A. Because I looked at the almanac.

Q. Did you look at it that day?

A. That evening we was talking ab
tatoes. ,

Q. How came you to look at it that day’ .

A. Because we was talking about the potatoes;
expected we would get them finished.
. Q. On the 27th of June?

A. Yes, sir. ) pave

Q. What reason had you for wanting to
them finished on that particular day?

A. Because they was in on shares an
ardson, he was in a hurry for them

Q. Is that the reason you looked at theal®

PrEerLrPPy

day of

out the PO

d Mr.Rich

anac?

107.

A, Yes, certainly; it is natural for anybody al-
most to look at an almanac. -

Q Vou were in the potatoes one day before
that?

A. Off and on,
‘ Q. Did you look at the almanac to see what day
1t was?

A. 1 didn’t look in to see, no.

Q What did you look in for that day, then?.

A. We was working on my sister’s birthday

Q. How many days previous to that had you
been at work in the potatoe field?

f A. I could not remember; a number of days be-
ore.

Q. Several days before?

A. Yes, sir.

Q Well, was it two days before?

f;‘\. Yes, two days before.

Q. On each of those days did you look in the
AMAC to see what day it was?

A. No, sir.

Q Why didn’t your

A. T don't know; it didn’t come to my mind, I

8Uess; if we had been speaking about birthday may-
be would

alm

%‘ What Richardson is that you spoke of?
- Jim Richardson, talking about the potatoes

10t bej
—eng clean, and we ‘al] went into them and
Worked,

Q. Wl‘lat day of the week was that?

A, Friday. '

Q

Now, where was your brother that nightr
A wh

¥s he went across the river.
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108.

. He wasthere the next morning in bed, 2
he?
. Yes, he was when I got up.
He was there all the next day, too?
. No, he wasn’t there the next day.
. Wasn’t he there all the next day?
. No, he wasn’t there; he went out to my uf
cle’s the next day. .

Q. How long did he remain there before coming
back home again?

A. Well, T don’t know; I wasn’t hone whet he
came home.

Q. He wasn’t back home again before he
arrested?

A. Yes, sir,

Q. Before you heard of him being up
justice?

A. T will not swear to that because 1
the next day myself.

Q. Where did you go?

A. To my cousin’s.

Q. When you went up to Tucker’s did yo
Mudge around there?

A. T didn’t see Mudge at all.

Q. Did not see him at all?

A. No, sir.

Q. You said you lost sight of your b
he went around by Richardson’s? .

A. After he passed Richardson's I did
to see him any more,.

Q. You could not see him any ul
went?

A. No, sir.

POoPLP ©

was

before the

went away

u see

rother afte’

not look

be
ore, Whe.re
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Q. He had gone to the postoffice and came back
again?

A. VYes.

Q. Now Tucker’s is right across the street from
the corner where your brother got over into the road
is it not?

A. Tt is right straight east from the brick store.

Q. Just across the road isn’t it? Just a road be-
tween Arnot’s store and T'ucker’s hotel?

A. Yes, sir.

Q Your brother got over the fence at that
corner?

A. And went south-west to the postoffice.

Q. Now te got over the fence just back of the
old store? '

A. Just a little west of the old store.

' Q- And crossed the Lapeer road diagonally and
went to the postoffice?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Andwalked along up and got over the fence?
rioht N No, sir, he kept right in the road and came

st along until cer’

Q Didbv he got to Tucker’s.

A‘ ¥ou see Mudge there?

- No, sir, I didn’t.

Q. Dig you see
at al]?

AN |
Q. Not to :ny knowledge.
own - You watched your brother until he went
Aand went into the postoffice?
- Yes, sir.

Q w :
down there}_‘:ere did you stand while he was going

him while you was around there

Al .
8oing o g;as gomg across the road while he was

€ postoffice. I stood there on Tucker’s
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110.

stoop talking with Mrs. Tucker when he went in
the postofiice.

Q. You stood right onto the stoop watching him
go into the postoffice?

A. No, sir, T wasn’t; I walked into the dining
room and fetched a chair out and sit down in the
chair. )

Q. And watched him go into the postoffice’

A. Iseen him go across the road.

Q. And back up to Tucker’s?

A. He went on the other side of the road from
Tucker’s place.

Q. Which door did you sit in; south side of the
building?

A. West side of the kitchen in the door.

Q. You were not in the front part of th
then?

A. No, sir, I wasn’t.

Q You watched him pass Richardson’s?

A. Ves, Idid. ‘

Q. You didn’t see Mr Mudge near Tucker's,

there upon the platform?
A. Mr. Tucker was around in the bar-room:
Q. 0Old gentleman Tucker?
A. Yes, sir.
Q. Two Tuckers there I believe?
A. Yes, and Mr. Mudge I didn't see himat all

e houst

that
JUROR:—I would like to know whether t;
ain part or 804

kitchen at the hotel sets east of the m citchen
whether a person could see south out of the X1
doorr

o III,

Q. Where is the kitchen?

A. The kitchen is at the northwest corner of
the house and I set at the north side of the kitchen
door; T could see south; I set right in the door; Mrs.
Tucker and [ set on the stoop there.

Q. Juror:—Does the kitchen come out past
the hotel?

A. Yes, it does.

Q. You were sitting outside of the door?

A. No, just in the door there.

Q. How many times have you talked over that
fact of your brother going to the postoffice and you
watching him unti] he camne back?

. AT don't remember of talking it over any
times,

Q Have vou ever talked with anybody?

) aut“s. No, sir; I'spoke about it to Mr. Houck, that

Q. Never told anybody about it?
A. No, sir,

dav?Q‘ Did your broiher talk with you about it that

A- After comin
Q. Yes.
4. No, sir, he didn’t.

,
Q. voqu were wate
€ came home?

A, Yes. . .
wa _YeS, I was going to bed; he came just as I
* 80INg to beq, -

g from over town?

hing him that evening when

7 .
* What time of night was that?

i Well, it must have been seven o’clock; be-
YN 7 and g,

Q Dig g
Did he'go to bed at 7, your brother?
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. It was ‘ter 7.

- How longr

. It must have been half past 7.

. The 27th of June you refer to do you?

. Yes, sir.

Q. Was he in the habit of going to bed at half

o D ol

past 7 in the summer time?

A. Yes, he most generally was.

Q. Was it dark’

A. It was just getting dusk.

Q. Just getting dusk?

A. Ves. i
Q. And he was just going to bed, or you were’
A. No answer.

Q. Was he in the habit of going in as early as

that and going to bed?

A. He most generally was in. ' .
Q Well; did you have any talk with him befor

going to bed after he came in?

A, No, sir, I didn’t. House
Q. There was no great excitement in the IOt

that nightr

A. No, sir, there was nat.
RE-DIRECT-EXAMINATION.

Q. Willie was always a kind and good boy ¥
. Yes, sir.

Kind to you?

Yes.

Kind to his mother and father?

- Yes, sir.

. Never been other than a good boy,
A. No.

has he?

CrLcrop

113.

And upon the trial of said causithe said coun-
sel for the said respondent in further defense of said
action, did then and there produce in defendant’s
defense, one George W. Stevens, who was then and
there duly sworn in behalf of said respondent as afore-

said, and who did testify on his direct, cross and re-
direct examination as follows, to-wit:

George W, Stevens sworn for Defendant :

Where do you live?

- Well; T stop in Croswell at the present time.

What is your occupation?

- Wagon maker, )

. You are used to measurements, are you not?

Well, yes,

Have you seen the place at which this ac-

cused is charged with having committed this crime?
AW suppose [ have.

RPN o N o -

Objected to.

O. Who showed it to you?

A Mr. Hodgskins.

(.\l. ?ld you take the measurements of the place?
Ao I did

Q Mr. BurgEss:
A No, sir

Q Mg, BurcEss—Mr, Mudge?
A, No, sir.

—Mr Lovell showed itto you?

Obj ) )
is th J9CL to the testimony unless they can show it
¥ Same place,
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Courrt:—He may describe the locality that he

Saw.

A. Well, the locality is: here is the fence rum
ning north, nearly north and south; runs near the
river; there was 2 of them about 4 rods apart, and
this here would be the first one.

Q. Did you take any measurements’

A. 1did.

Q. Describe them.

A. Well, I found a fence there, I think 4 boards
high and I think it was 7 feet from that corner back
to the first post.

Q. You think, or do you know?

A. T know it is 7 feet

Q. How do you know?

A. Because I measured it.

Q. How far to the other oner

A. gfeet or 10 feet; I forget the inches now-

Q. How long was the board?

A. The board was something over I
get the inches.

Q. When you went down there where ¥
board?

A. Laid on the ground.

Q. Had it been laying there very lo-ﬂg? e

A. Well, I could not say how long 1t had y
there; it had been moved by the looks of the grov
where it had been laying.

Q. How far was it from the corner?

A. Laid on the ground in the corner-

Q. How long was it; the board?.

A. "Bout 11 feet and 8 or g inches.

feet; 1for-

as t]]js

IIS. -

Q. What kind of a board was it; how thick was
it?

A. Tt was an inch thick; 6 inches wide and at
one end there was a piece off, split off one comer;
which wonld leave it about 3 inches I should think
at one end.

Q How much space wasthere in the corner af-
ter laying up this board; taking the whole lengthr

A. It would be about 7 feet one way and about
8 the other way I should say. ‘ .

MR BrrGESs: — That would almost let a horse
in, :

Q. What was the other sideZ, .

A. Just on an angle of about 45 degrees.

Q. What is the angle up in the corner?

A. The board lay just in the ends of one post
to the other.

(‘f- How far did it project over?
b *+ Abouta foot; T don’t know, it .might have
el more, d
way 31 Mter putting that board up there in that
horse? ¢ whole length, was there room in there for a

A Well, it would be a ver); amall one

MR, Bupe e, .
i BURGESS:—Vou said 7 feet ‘rom the corner
€ Post to the corner?

A Ve,
Q Hoy

otherp many feet did you say it was on the

:\.‘ A
the river-

from

b .
©ut 8 or g on this fence that runs down to
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Q In which direction does this fence ruu, both
of them?

A. They run with the river, kind of angling this
way

Q. Was it a square corner?

A. No, sir, a little that way.

Q. Would that make more room or less in the
corner for a horser

A, It would make less

Q. Why?

A. Because it would; because this fence
runs down the river runs a little this way, and
other one runs the other way; it makes more ‘r.oor‘n
one way, and another way it would mnot; but didn’t
make more .by putting the board across; it made less

room then.

that
the

CROSS-EXAMINATION.

; th
Q. Suppose this to be the fence runnifg not

and south; the corner that you measured, Was it on
the east or west side of that fence?

A. On the west and north side.

Q. You measured on the west and 11

A. The fence runs parallel north
runs a little southeast and northwest 1 shot

Q. The other one runs in what direction?

A. Runs a little this way.

Q. What direction would that be?

A. A little south of east.

Q. And then on the west side of this fenc
runs northwest, southeast, you measused that
ner?

A. Yes, sir.

orth side?
and south
1d judge:

e that
cor-

> 117.

Q Do you know how many days you were
there after this offense was done?

A. The first Sunday I think, after he was ar-
tested.

Q. You were on the west side of the river were
vou?

A, Yes, sir.

Q. The first Monday after he was arrested?

A The first Sunday in the afternoon with M.
Hodgskins,
; Q. Which one of these fences is it that is 7 feet
1 [om the corner to the post?
1\ The one that runs down to the water.
Q. The other one you say is how many feet?
A. 8 or g feet I should judge.
Q. The first post on the other is 7 feet?
A, Yes,
"Al' Ate you related to these people in any way?

- No, sir

Q How diq yon come to measure this place?

A, . . .
- I have heen acquainted with Mr. Hodgskins
€ last 25 o1 30 years.

Q Visiteq there frequently, did you?
AL Ve,

Q Go there every Sunday?
A Tuset v
Q. Thatjs
A

15t there, yes, sir.

% YOu would go down therer
- Ves, sir.

RE‘DIRECT-EXAMINATION.

- How |
A Byer °ng have you known this boy?
At Since he wag born, I guess.
r
35 you know anything about him,
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118.
what kind of a boy is he?
Objected to. . .

CourT:—If he knows his reputation.

Q. Do you know his reputation?
A. Well, I never heard anything against the

boy at all.

CROSS-EXAMINATION.

Q. How long have you lived down there this

last time?

A. I have lived there since last day of 12
March.

Q. How many years previous to that “had
lived down there?

)‘011

A, Six years.
. . c Four
Q. During this six years have you kept
eye on this boy?

A. No, sir. I don't know anything ab .
no about him during
g )

out him-

Q. Did you know anythi
this 6 years?

A. No, sir.

. id cour”
And upon the trial of said cause the said

sel for the said respondent in further defense of 53:":
cause did then and there produce in the respoﬂd‘i’;]en
defense, one William Hodgskins, St., s

and there duly sworn in his said behalf, an o
testify on his direct, cross and re-direct, examind

as follows, to-wit:

ion

119,
Mr, Hodgskins sworn:

Q. You are the father of this boy?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Where do you live?

A. Falcon.

Q. Do you recollect the time Willie was charg-
ed with having committed this offense?

A. Yes, sir.

. Q. Now what can you say about Willie being

with you and your family during that day.
A. He was there all the time; he was cultivat-
mangles and potatoes with the horse. 1 wasn’t
all the time with him in the forenoon, in the after-
noon I was with him.,

Q. In the forenoon?

A. Ves, he was there all the forenoon.

Q. Was he present at the dinner time?

A We wag all present at the dinner and supper.

Q. All, who do you mean?
o A My wife and him and his sister and I have

V0 smaller girls, one 13 and the other g.

Q. They were present too, were they?

A. Yes, '

% Were they all work ing 1in the field until noon

+ Ves, hoeing potatoes.

Q- Who are they?

A w

Q w

time dyrj,

ing

illie anq my wife and the girl.

as Willie where you could see him all the
A g the forenoon?

Q. tves, sir; if I looked I could see him.

field oo hat coulq you say as to his being in that
on the afternoon?

A,
UP to about 3 o'clock I was in the mangles
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and after that time T went to the house to get a drink
and then I went and helped them in the potatoes.

Q. How long did you help them therer

A. Until supper was ready. )

Q. How far is it from the house to the potatoes’

A, Well, the potatoes were there all around the
house.

Q. How long was it from the time you went 10
get a drink until you got back again?

A. Oh, might have been 5 minutes of
have been 15.

Q. Could W illie have left the potatoe ﬁeld.aﬂd
gone down where they said he was and comml.ttetz
the crime they charged him with having Fommltte
here, without you knowing he was absent?

A. Oh, no, no!

Q. Cou’ld h,e have gone anywhere {rom 3 to half
past 3 withont you missing him?

A. No, sir.

. He was there all the time? '

%. Yes, he was with us until, I could not ngr
whether it was half-past 4 or 5 o’clock W€ had ©
supper; Willie went to supper with us.

Q. How about the girl?

A. She had gone to get sup
us. )

Q You ate your supper then together as usual
did you?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Did ybu notice any difference it 5
other time!

might

per for us and called

willie’s d&

meanor or actions then from any
A. No, sir.
Q. After supper what did he do?

h 121,

A. After supper I could not say what he done
from about 5 o’clock until it was about 6; he came in
where I was about 6 and helped me a little. I don’t
think he helped me more than 1o or 15 minutes.

Q. What about this board?

A. That board, I got Mr. Mudge and Lovell to
show me the place and the board; I got Mr Mudge
to show it to me, the place.

Q. What can you say as to what was said when
vou got there?

A. He says, ““here’s the board," and I took and
measured 1it.

Q. Here’s the board. What do you mean, that
that was the board that Lovell said—

A, Ves.

Q. What did he say about that, if anything?
descrii\b' fe 5‘3)’5‘, ‘““here’s the board that they had
i Onethln ]ustxcc: court. There was a pole' that
(e fone .?fenCe, 1t was down then; it had laid on
b wased,Olt was down then; it had laid on the fez.xce,
el thay pOI\eVn then, Elfld afterwarfis Mr Mudg.e pick-
that i, o ltlp and tried to press it on top of this fence
ot male t;’*S ; he could sprmf.g,r it there but he COl:l]d
and aer 1€ POEE stay there; it would Pack again,
Allen ang h: cw days 1 was working for Mr.

said put the board— ——

Ob; , .
bected to,  What Mr. Allen said, I object to.
M.
BurGEss: —Tell what vou saw there.

A, .
b Well, sir, T saw a pole lying there.

A. About how large was that space?
- About 18 inches.

W :
Q Where did yon find that board when you
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saw it?

A. Found it laying on the ground there.

Q. What kind of a boy has Willie been all the
time?

A. He is a kind disposition boy—good boy. )

Q. Usually get home in good season evenings’

A Yes, sometimes he would be out late.

Q. What can you say about this Lloyd Lovell
here, have you seen himr

. Yes, I have seen him.

Q. What is his business, do you know?

. Peddling sewing machines. .

Q. Did you ever have any business transac‘tloﬂs
with this man in regard to fixing a machine, if so,
what was it?

A. Yes, he undertook to fix a machine of ours
and agreed to take it in wood.

Q Well, did he'get any wood?

A. No.

Q. Did he ask for it?

A. Yes, sir.

Q Did you refuse to give it to him? ‘

A I did, because he did not fix the machine

Q. Well, was he mad?

A. He looked mad, I simply told him he could
not have any wood from me; he did not fix the w4
chine.

Q. This was before this thing occurred?

A. Yes, sir, it was along probably in May.

Q. Now do you know anything about the 10c2"
tion of that ground, in regard to the pOSi'tion wher€'
this man Lovell claims he was and where the bo}
was, where he claims the boy was?

123,

A. Tknow as far as Mr. Mudge showed me.
Q. What can you say as to his being on a lower

ot higher piece of ground from where the boy was?
A. He was on a lower. )

Objected to
Q. Lower?
A. Yes, sir.

Q. From the position where he was could he
have seen the horse?
A. No, he could not have.
Q. What do you say as to this board reaching

this place that they claim the horse stood in to
the other placa

from

thers, about bzing large enough
Space for a horse to be in:

A Tdon't think it would be; I don’t think the
smallest Liorse would fit into that place.

Q Would it not be almost

- impossible in vour
Opinion,

A, I think it would be, ves, sir.

CROSS-EXAM INATION.

bo\';Q- Do you swear that you are the father of this

Ay : :
Yes, 50 said to he by his mother.

place thi Pr—the day that thisis said to have taken
ﬁeld_-, at he was in the potatoe field and mangle

7 .
A Yes, sir,

- From eqy
A No

¥ morning until night?
been g my

» N0t early ip the morning; it must have

. ch as § or 9 o’clock.
-+ You worked unti] about 6 at night?
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Yes.

You all quit together.

Yes, sir.

Willie with rest?

VYes. No, we didn’t all quit together. )
The girl quit first and went to get supper-
Yes, sir. .
Willie and you were out after supper until
6 o’clock,

A. T told you that he came back after supper
and worked with me abcut 15 minutes and him and
me went into the house together.

Q. You quit at 6 o’clock?

A. Yes, sir.

Q Now, you don't swear that that is the
that the fellow actually stood on do you?

A. That is the board they showed me.

Q. Who?

A. Mudge.

Q. Did Mudge tell you that he would swe&f
that it was the very board?

A. No.

Q You don’t know anything about-it, th
what you thought. Now yon went down there
say after the justice court trial?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. And that was the first time that you w-e i
to look at the board, was after the justice court trial,
wasn't it?

A. No.

Q. What?

v

hoard

at 1
you

A. T didn’t go to look after the board.
Q. Well, you told us that you went do

wn theré

125,

after the justice court trial with Mudge?

A. Yes, sir.

Q You didn't go down before?

A. T didn’t say the first time I had been down.

Q. Now do you say that you went to
look at this place before M udge went with you?

A, ['went and looked, yes, sir,

Q. Before Mudge went with you?

A. Yes, sir.

Q How soon after the boy did this did you go
down there?

A. T don’t think he did it at all.

Q. How soon tafter that; after he was chased
out of town with a warrant?

A He wasn’t chased out with a warrant

Q. He wasn't?

A No, he was out to work at Neustead’s

| Q. Tell s how soon after you heard this vou
¥ent down there?

AL Well T don't think

‘, Q w ell, 1 askeq you how soon it was before
YU went down there?

A. The Sunday after tae gth.

Q The Sunday after, what month?
A of July.

Q. How
crimes W 1ong W

A Why 1 really don’t know.

Q. v,
p u i [
done, don’t V(ﬁ:;o“’ It was after Lovell said it was

as that after he committed the

Al could not te]].
. \3 as it the 27th of July-

« N\Q

Q. What month?
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A, June.

Q. How long after the arrest was made, you
say the arrest was July gth?
A. T think it was.

Q. Vou went down there after that with Mudge
and he showed you about it?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Didn’t he tell you that things were n?f as
they were when he was there with Lovell before?

A. No, he didn't.

Q. Didn’t he tell you that the pole was -“°t
where it was when Lovell was down there with htm‘?

A. He said it was knocked down Heput
on the fence and tried to show me how that pole
was in the first place.

Q. Did you see the pole after the time that
Mudge was therer

A. Yes.

Q. How much did it measure?

A. It measured 11 feet I think and 10 iﬂChES.h

Q. Had you been down there to look at the
place before Mudge went with your

A. I didn’t know the place, Mudge showed ¢
the right place. .

. You had been down looking after 1t

A. I had been along the river. X

Q. You had been along looking after it?

A. Yes, sir. ' '

JUROR:—What kind of clothing did thed?m
wear the day he was working in the potatoe fiel i]an
A. Tdon’t think he had anything more !

. n
a shirt and a blue pair of pants; I think he had ©
blue overalls.

%

127.
~

Q. What sort of a hat did he wear that dayr
A. Well, it was a straw hat.

Q. Did he wear a coat that day?

A. It was not necessary.

Q. What?

A, It was not necessary,

Defendant rests.

N A R W LR

' And thereupon the said People to further main-
tain and rebut the evidence of the defense, did then
and there on hehalf of said People, re-call the said
Alexander Mudge to testify as follows, to wit:

1y, Mn:{gr Poroculle 7 for /’cn]b/( :

Q You hearqd these people testify about this

boy ooine :
- R0y into the postoffice; what can von say
about thaty
AT

did not see him go in there at all.

1 Q Wely did you see him before he came up to
the Postoffice?

\. T a; .
oPﬁc@r_ Idld, I see him when he passed the post-

0 Whether or not he w
V. He didn’t,

Q. He didnet:

A, No, sir.

ent in as he went by.

R . ‘70“ W

With T\Ir. HOd
A Tdig

ten do“vn th

ent down the river, I think you said
gkiss?

» about g couple of weeks after I had
&re with Mr. Lovell.
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St
VI

x.

s Q. He says there was a pole there and yon went

call the siid William Wheeler, who did testify on
; to spring it back and it would not stay- :

his direct and cross examination as follows, to-wit:

s .

[N

i
-
-
e,

A. There wasa pole and | went to spring it
back and he says “hold onlet it alone right up
where it is”’and I says all right,if you don’t want me
toshow you where the pole lay why T wont and Ileit
the pole lay right where it was At the time we
' seen it there it was not where 1 had seen it before.
| Q. Did you show him the exact board at the
time you were down there?

- A. T showed him a toard laying on the ground,
and I told him I would not swear it was the same

[T,

Wheeler ve calleq -

Q This boy had what kind of clothes on?
A A grayish coat and blue overalls.

- What time of day was it?

- It was in the neighborhood of 4 o’clock.

Q- “hen he came in the engine-house-room?
A Yes, sir.

i
i board; I could not swear to that because I didn’t.Pa." CROSS-EXAMINATION. ‘ §,'
: enough attention to it to tell sure; [ says, here 15 2 z“
board laying here; it looks like the one but [ w.ould Q. You swear positively as to the time? i
i} 1ot swear it was the same one; that is what 1 said to Al would not, sir, l : ,1
| the man. He says, I will measure the board; rfmd he ;}
took his rule nut of his pocket and measured it and This constitutes all the evidence of either side. ii
he said it was 11 feet and 10 inches. o . f*i
‘ Q. This was after the examination in Justice ~1\‘Tr. McGin]ey of counsel for defendant after the P
. court? te?’llmony on both sides closed, moved the court as
: A, Yes. - ) fOHO“'S, to-wit:
JUROR:—Is this the same board that you sa¥
that day?

We ask tha the case be taken from the Jury on

Tou : . . .
ground that there is no proof of emission which
feessary in

the People.

A. Ithink thatis the same board Mr. Hodg-
kins brought away, but I would not say whether
that is the same board or not. -

Q. Did he not carry the hoard away with i’

A. Yes, he did, that was about two——after
I ' had been down there with Lovell.

the

iSn

R ki
T o

£ ra:
i

15 case and has not been proven by

&

.

Moti
101 over-ruled and exception for defendant

the court was then and there by de-
duly taken,

. 10 such ruling of
-

And thereupon the said people to further ma;ﬂ_ fe
tain and rebut the evidence on behalf of said respP

dent, did then and there on behalf of said people: &

T 3
Gant’s Counse}

'I‘estimony closed,

IR,
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And thereupon the said defendant requested the

said Circuit Judge to charge the said jury in behalf

of said respondent as follows, to wit:
The Circuit Court for the County of Sanilac:

Defendants 1st, 2d, 3d, and 4th requests to
charge.

1st Request. That the defense of an alibi, as
it is called,is as legitimate a defense as any other de
fense, You are to give t'ie same credit to witnesses
who testify concerning it as to those who testify to
anything else. !f in your own mind there is a rea-
sonable doubt that defendant was not there at .the
place and at the time the people claims this crime
to have been committed, then you are bound 103
quit him.

Sec. 24, W. W., 1850, Note.

Which said first request was wholly refused and
dis-allowed by the said circuit judge, and each
and every part thereof, and to which such refusal the
defendant, by his counsel, did then and there in be-
half of said respondent, except. ‘

And thereupon the said defendant requested ﬂ'le
said circuit judge to further charge the said jury 1%
his said second request as follows, to-wit:
peo-

2d. If you find that the witnesses for the e

ple vary in the location of the place where, 0T 11 .
. .. . a
time when this crime was committed, then yoU

to acquit the prisoner.

. ' t
Which said second request of defendant’s ig
charge the said jury was wholly refused by the s2
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circuit judge and to which refusal and every part

thereof, the said defendant by his said counsel, did
then and there except.

And whereupon the said defendant requested
the said circuit judge to charge the said jury in be-
half of said defendant as follows, to wit:

3d. T charge you that the evidence of good
Chfiracter is very material evidence in such cases as
tf.us,'and that evidence of the most clear and con-
"m_cmg kind have often been" satisfactorily rebutted
by it, and that proof of a life of unblemished integ-

nty 18 a complete shield to the most skilful web that
tunning is able (o weave.

A .
lish That if you find that this defendant has estab-
i ; . )
dsf ed evidence enough to convince you that this
e .
endant hag heretofore, up to the time of his arrest,

born .. .
hime 4 good cliaracter, then it is yvour duty to acquit

the j}l\?}lc\h said 3d request of defendant’s to charge

stid ci}r;u:tas- then and there - wholly refused by the

prt o ]Udge., and to which refusal and every

o ereof the said defendant by his said counsel did
& ang

there on behalf of defendant except.

4th. That ¢hy; .
: is .
easily oy offense is of so dark a nature, so

Proveq hfged and the negative so difficult to be
' that the accusation should be made out by

© Most undonbteq proof of guilt.
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And thereupon the said defendant requested tl?e
said circuit judge to further charge the said ]1}ry' n
his behalf by his fifth request, as follows, to wit:

Defendant’s sth request to charge.

That you ‘shall not take into consideration any
testimony of horses tracks being at the place w.hefe
this crime is claimed by the people to be commxtte@
unless they identify that they were tracks by the
mare upon- which this crime was committed.

Which said fifth request of defendant’s to Sg
charge the said jury was wholly refused by the sai
circuit judge and to which refusal and every Pa:
thercof, the said defendant by his said counsel, &i
then and there except.

c d
And thereupon the said circuit judge charge

. ; aoe
the said jury in the following words and languag®
to-wit:

133.

The Circuit Court for the Couanty of Sanilac.

The Peaple of the State of Michigan

s
Williamn: Hodgskin,

Gentlemen of the jury, the respondent in this
case is charged with a serious crime.

The respondent comes to the trial of the case
with presumption of innocence, and such presump-
tion attends g]1 through the trial until overcome in

Your minds by evidence which satisfies you beyond
Teasonable doubt of his guilt.

The burden is on the prosecution in this case,

10 satisfy yoy beyound reasonable doubt of respond-
emt's guilt,

A reasonable do

: ubt is a fair doubt, honestly en-
tertaineq.

The offense charged in the information
is of s0 foul and dark a nature, so easily
dthe negative so difficult to be proved,
Cusation should be made out by the most
proof of guilt, Vou must be satisfied be-

vong ‘
‘ Teasonable doubt of the fact of penetration be-
e You eay convict.

i this case
charged g,
that the ac
Wndonhteq

. The Tespondent
Show whyas 15 known

ot at the Place char

has offered evidence tending to
as an alibi, that is that he was
ged at the time alleged.

Ifthis Evide
a I'easOnab]
ed at the ti

fice inrelation to his whereabouts creates
€ doubt as to his bein

g at the place charg-
me charged, or

if, when considered with

e
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all the other testimony, there is a reasonable fionbt
of guilt left in your minds you should acquit the
prisoner.

Evidence has also been given to show the gOO.d
character of the accused, and I say to you that if
such evidence establishes good character in .)'01“'
minds, such fact is entitled to your careful considet-
ation in determining the guilt or innocence of re-

spondent on trial.

If such evidence creates a reasonable dfmbt m
your minds or leaves a reasonable doubt in )'0}11”
minds, considered with all the other eviden_ce i the
case, yon should acquit, but if you are satisfied ol
yond a reasonable doubt, of his guilt, this good c.hafl'
acter alone will not entitle respondent to an acquittal

The credit to be given to the witnesses o1 eltllle;
side, is for your consideration alone;j you Shozl
weigh the testimony of each and apply all re.asonzilr hz
tests to determine the credit to be given1t.
witness Lovell is the only direct witness as to t]llg
actual commission of the crime; his evidence sho.ll "
be carefully scrutinized to determine whether 1tt
credible or whether he is mistaken in any fesPE}i;
or whether the charge was made from 2 bad mol!
or not.
he

. -f t
The evidence of the parents and sistero e

accused should also be weighed in the lighf O_f tfor
fact that they are naturally interested, and‘ it is o
you to determine whether their testimony 15 bliful
by such interest or mot. It isall for your €&
consideration.

135.

Under the evidence in this case there is no room
for a charge of an attempt to commit crime; the in-
formation contains two courns; one of them charging
the commission of the full offense completed crime;
the other an attempt to commit it, and you are only
tf) consider whether the evidence warrants a convic-
tion or not of the completed crime as charged in the
first count.  1f the evidence satisfies you beyond a
feasonable doubt, of guilt, you should say so without
fear; if it does not satisfy you beyond a reasonable

do}‘bty ¥ou should not hesitate in acquiting the
Prisoner.

SN e o,

. And among other t}
frenit judge 1y his said
use of and giq charge t
ang language, to w?t:

lings mentioned by the said
charge to the jury, he made
hem in the following words

“Lovell is tp

e only di 3
actug] ¥ direct witness as to the

ComMmission of the crime.”

And to \VhiCh w
Y the said cire
Word

the g

ords and language so charged
. 1,Ut Judge, and to each and every
' Sentence apg paragraph thereof, so charged,

ef Is sai
they endant by pis said counsel, in his behalf, did
and there duly except.

And )
Clreyj J‘u;l ong other things mentioned by the said
o M .
8¢ his saig charge to the jury aforesaid,

€ maq )
wordg ®Use of ang giq charge them in the following
M language, to wit,
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“Under the evidence in this case, there is 1o
room for a charge of an attempt to commit crime;
the information contains two counts; one charging
the commission of the full offense, completed crime;
the other an attempt to commit it, and you are on.ly
to consider whether the evidence warrants a convic:
tion or not of the complete crime as charged in the
first count.”

And to which words and language so charged
by the said circuit judge, and to each and every
word, sentence and paragraph thereof, so charged,
the defendant by his said counsel in his behall,
then and there duly except.

And to the said charge of the said circuit judge
so given to the said jury and to each and every pa.l:,t
and section, the defendant by his said counsel, dix
thenand there in behalf of the defendant except

And among other things mentioned by the said
circuit judge in his said charge to the jury, e made
use of and did charge them in the following words
and language, to wit:

) sster of
‘““The evidence of the parents and the sister

the accused should be weighed in the light Of. the
fact that they are naturally interested, and it is fo;
you to determine whether their testimony 15 biase
by such interest or not; it is all for your careful €O
sideration.”’

d

And to which words and language, S0 Chargel:

and to each and every word, sentence and p amgra;e.
thereof so charged by the said circuit judge, the

s
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fendant by his counsel, C. H. McGinley, in his be-
half, did then and there duly except.

The jury thereupon retired to their jury room
under the care of an officer, duly sworn, and remain-
ed out about tl.ree hours in deliberation upon their
verdict, when they were brought into court upon the

'equest of the jury and asked by the courtif they
had agreed upon their verdict.

. They answered and
s2id they had not. : «

ey e . ; The couTt thereupou asked them

I 6 agues ag gﬂtve !onger tm?e, would they be like-

ey & gswe,r 111 was 1-t a. question of law or fact, and

vedo & sim.d sald‘xt was a question of fact, and
not think it possible to agree, your honor.

Th
- freupon the court sent them back into their
¥ 100m for further deliberation.

then::z Ssif;ndant, by his-comlse], C. H. McGinley,
the g circm-i ‘fook e.tcceptlons to the said actions of
e the s Judge in F)ehalf of said defendant, be-
 theiy aoreé;’ on declaring there was no probability

s'teing, should have then and there been

dischy

Iged frop i

g Tom  further considerati

, : ation of th

¥ the saiq court, S

\Vhe[ .y .

o th::‘ll?on the said jury did then and there re-

e saig I ury 'room, under the said instructions
court, in charge of the officer aforesaid and

*aingt the
ey, Protest of defendant’s counsel, C. H. Mec-

tury
of t

Ang

W
S capge t:efeupon, after further deliberation of
i e said jury again came into court and

€ pres .
Presence of the judge of said court and the
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said respondent, and their having answered to their
names, they then and there did render a verdict of
guilty in manner and form as charged in the said
information against the said defendant by the said
people.

Thereupon C H. McGinley, of counsel for the
said respondent, moved the court in the following
language, to wit:

MR. McGINLEY:—I make a mot_on that the ver-
dict of the jury be set aside as beiug contrary to the
evidence and the charge of the court.

CourT:—The court denies the motion for the
reason that he is satisfied that any exceptions that
could be alleged upon this record would be frivolous
and immaterial.

Whereupon exceptions for the defendant Were
then and there, by his said counsel, in his behall
duly taken to the over-ruling of said motion by the
said circuit judge.

Whereupon on the day following such conviction
by the said jury as aforesaid, the said respondent was
brought before the bar of the court in charge of a
officer, and on motion of Wm. H. Burgess, prosectt:
ing attorney, a motion was made on behalf of the
said people, that sentence be passed upon said T€”
spondent. The circuit judge thereupon asked the
respondent if he had anything to say why sentenc
should not now be passed upon him, and no reason
being alleged by the respondent why said sentenc®
should not be passed upon him by the court, the

139,

court thereupon sentenced the said respondent in
the following form and manner, to wit:

Ata general term of the circuit court for the
county of Sanilac, in the state of Michigan, held at
the court house in the village of Sanilac Centre, in

said county, on Friday, the 26th day of September,
A D, 18g1

Present, Hox. Wartson BeacH, Circuit Judge.

The People of the State of Alichigan

s
Willizar 1 fodgskin,
luformation for PBestraity,

William Hog

Lo gskins, the respondent above nam-
&, having been,

mpanaeg o b}i the \:erdic_t of the jury llereto{orc
e of the o S};&orn, n this cz.mse, c-lu]y convict-
tature iy abma le and destesible crime, against
00 haging east, as al?pears by the record thereof,
ey, bTOu;Lt teﬂ,hml motion of the prosecuting attor-
t¥ine b:en Okt e bar of the court for sentence, and

o sa: o as ded by the court if he had anything
22 hin Ju gemer}t should not be pronounced
™, and alleging no reason to the contrary.

Theref it i
4 conrg ore, it is ordered and adjudged by the

g C,O :g:r dh.ere, that the said William Hodg-

ang Reformate ™ the S @t House of Correction

Years frg oy at lonia, for the period of three
m and ncluding this day.

WATsoN BEacw, Cireuit Judge.

There .
Sel, at theuif)oln thff said respondent by his said coun-
© lo“’mg term and preceeding the formal
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